

Dentist

Dr.Veena T

Apartment 101, LR Homes, Journalist Nagar, Pipeline Road, Edappally, Ernakulam -682024.

+91 7736053513

veenababu21@gmail.com

Objective

Dedicated, passionate and highly motivated Dentist with 6+ years of experience and excellent skills in providing dental care to patients, desires to work with a reputed organization where I could use my knowledge and practices to serve people and grow with the organization using my learning attitude and skills.

Skills

- Immense ability to educate patients about oral hygiene strategies.
- Capable to perform minor surgical procedures such as extractions and other minor surgical procedures under Local Anaesthesia
- Proven ability to guide the people about the preventive information on teeth related disease.
- Cosmetic Dentistry
- Teeth Whitening
- Full Mouth Oral Prophylaxis
- Dental Impressions
- Tooth Preparation and Crown Fixing
- Pain Management
- Root Canal Treatment for Anterior and Bicuspids
- Pulpectomy
- Management of Avulsed Tooth
- Instrument Handling
- Conservative management like Pits and Fissure Sealant, Applying De-sensitizing Agent's
- Tooth Restorations (GIC, Composite, Miracle mix, & Amalgam)
- Dental X-ray mounting, exposing, review and interpretation
- OP disposal
- Oral Cancer Screening
- Safety Practices
- Maintaining Good patient relationship
- Staff Mentoring
- Clinical Staff Management

Work Experience

KAILAS SUPER SPECIALITY DENTAL CLINIC & IMPLANT CENTRE

OPP : Shanker's Hospital, 17Anjili Road, Kollam October 2016 – December 2020

Responsibilities

- Examining patients and interpreting radiographs and diagnostic tests to determine the type and extend of dental diseases, disabilities or dysfunctions
- Restoring the form and function of carious, fractured or otherwise defective teeth
- Extensive knowledge of medical tools and equipment used in dental treatments
- Performing dental X-rays and diagnosing oral problems
- Scaling and root planning
- Filling cavities and restoring fractured teeth and aesthetic restorations of anterior teeth
- Fixing broken teeth
- Root canal procedures
- Tooth extraction Non-surgical extractions, surgical extractions, placing and removal of sutures
- Tooth preparation to receive crowns and bridges

- Setting artificial dentures to replace missing teeth
- Teeth straightening and cosmetic corrections

AMRUTHANJALI Multi Specialty Dental Clinic & Implant Centre

Kankathumukku, Kollam June 2014 – September 2016

Responsibilities

- Examining patients and interpreting radiographs and diagnostic tests to determine the type and extend of dental diseases, disabilities or dysfunctions
- Restoring the form and function of carious, fractured or otherwise defective teeth
- Extensive knowledge of medical tools and equipment used in dental treatments
- Performing dental X-rays and diagnosing oral problems
- Scaling and root planning
- Filling cavities and restoring fractured teeth and aesthetic restorations of anterior teeth
- Fixing broken teeth
- Tooth extraction Non-surgical extractions, surgical extractions, placing and removal of sutures
- Setting artificial dentures to replace missing teeth

Internship

INDIRA GANDHI INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES

April 2013 - April 2014

Responsibilities

- Counsel the patients.
- Prepare & submit Syllabus- oriented Charts & Models for Sessions
- Assist senior professors for various surgeries.
- Participate in various dental health screening and treatment.
- Conducted IDA Camp Dental Awareness
- Conducted Health Education
- Involved various types of cases which included:
- Root canal treatment and Digital Radiography
- Scaling

Education

Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS) INDIRA GANDHI INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES, PONDICHERRY affiliated with PONDICHERRY UNIVERSITY April 2014 with 64%.

Higher Secondary with Science-biology and Biotechnology INFANT JESUS HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, TANGASSERI MARCH 2007 with 68%.

High School MOUNT CARMEL CONVENT ANGLO INDIAN GIRLS HIGH SCHOOL MARCH 2005 with 70%.

Field of Interest

- Dental surgery
- Conservative and endodontics
- Periodontics
- Pedodontics